
. . _.... , 
Sent: 20 June 2011 16:06 
To: Stuart Huskisson 
Subject: FW: Country Clean Recycling Ltd WO 257-01 Request for Additional Information 

L I u ~ ~ ~ ~ y  Lrnairto:rlor(dco&miniskips.ie] 

Dear Mr. Huskisson 
With regards our telephone conversation last Wednesday the 1 5‘h of June We have employed the services of Odour 
Monitoring Ireland of Unit 32 De Granville Court Dublin Rd Trim, CO Meath, to carry out Odour Modelling as 
required in the additional information request from the EPA ( I  I-April-201 1)  However Odour Monitoring Ireland has 
indicated that it will be the middle of July before they have the required report carried out Therefore as agreed over 
the phone Country Clean Recycling Ltd will submit their response in full to the additional request as soon as possible 
after i t  has received the final odour modelling report from Odour Monitoring Ireland 
I trust that this is okay 

Kind Regards, 

Flor Crowley I Environmental Health & Safety officer1 
Country Clean Recycling t /a Cork Mini Skips I Churchfield I n d  Est, Cork1 
Phone: 0 2 1  430 0130 Fax: 021  430 8031 flor@corkrniniskips.ie 

bfi please consider the environment before printing this ernail 

From: Flor Crowley [mailto:fIor@corkminiskips.iel 
Sent: 26 May 2011 15:36 
To: ‘s.huskisson@epa.ie’ 
Subject: Country Clean Recycling Ltd WO 257-01 Request for Additional Information 

Dear Mr. Huskisson 
With regards our telephone conversation today, about the correspondence we received form the EPA dated 11 -April- 
201 1 requesting additional information for Country Clean Recycling Ltd waste license application (WO 257-01 ), 
please note that we have been held up with regards carry out the requested odour dispersion modelling assessment. 
We therefore would be grateful if you would agree to allowing us an extension of two weeks beyond the Is ‘  of June to 
reply in full to the requested information. 
I trust that this is okay. 

Kind Regards, 
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Flor Crowley I Environmental  Heal th & Safety of f icer(  
Country Clean Recycling t /a  Cork Mini Skips I Churchfield I n d  Est, Cork[  
Phone: 021 430 0130 Fax: 021 430 8031 flor@corkminiskips.ie 

b& please cons~der the environment before printing this ernail 

This einail has been scaiiiied by thc MessageLabs Einail Sccurity Systein. 
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